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The Old House at Wong Uk Village in 1963
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According to local villagers, the Wong Uk Village
on Yuen Chau Kok was founded by the Wong clan
originated from Xingning county of Guangdong
province during the Qianlong reign (1736-1795) of
the Qing dynasty. The Old Hous.e in the Wong Uk S R A

Village was built by Wong Tsing-wo, the 19th Yuen Chau Kok and the Old House in 1976
generation ancestor of the Wongs, as a typical
Hakka residential building in around 1911. With
the exodus of inhabitants and the rapid
development of Sha Tin New Town, what remains
is this Old House, standing as the only landmark .
of the history of Yuen Chau Kok. ® Old House

Owing to the geographical advantages, Yuen
Chau Kok was one of the major traffic courier
stations in the 19th century for travellers and
goods plying between Guangdong and Kowloon.
The Wong Uk Village also became a gathering
place for merchants and travellers. An inn, named
Yi Li Inn was established by the Wongs situated
next to the Old House to cater for travellers.
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Yuen Chau Kok and the Old House in 1985
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The Old House was well-preserved and declared a monument.
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Wong Uk Garden and the Old House

The prominent role of Yuen Chau Kok declined
since the Government introduced a transportation
network linking the New Territories and Kowloon
in the early 20th century. Subsequently, the
environment and the island-like appearance of
Yuen Chau Kok were changed due to rapid
reclamation and urbanisation of Sha Tin. The
reclamation of Yuen Chau Kok and the coastal
area was introduced in the late 1970s. The fields
and fishponds situated between Yuen Chau Kok
and Sha Tin Wai were bought by the Government
for carrying out the development plan of Sha Tin
between the 1970s and the 1980s. Most of the old
village houses in the area were demolished in the
course of the urban development. The Old House
was once sold to outsiders for residential and
factory uses.

In the mid-1980s, the Government developed the
Wong Uk Village into a recreational park. After
being surrendered to the Government in 1984, the
Old House has been incorporated into the Wong
Uk Garden and served as a landmark of the area.
In view of its historical and architectural merits,
the Old House was declared a monument on 22
December 1989. The OIld House, as the only
preserved residence of the Wong Uk Village,
survives to testify the original waterfront of Sha Tin
and the geographical and historical development
of Yuen Chau Kok.
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Old House is a typical traditional Hakka residence having a layout of
two-hall-one-courtyard with three bays.

SELESHENERERRERE @ BR
H=HERNEX HEFTEASTENE
WM AY i & 2 1FE AR -« 125
ERFBRHNEFEE EEYEEUKRE
ARELE  BEER —BERASENERE
mE TR ETRZEAKEER - TEMNIEMAA
OB ABME  fETHEAIBERE N
EHRAMAP - EEVALEE —EERE A
7 e ©

o ok & %Flrl
|
b

Ri%lﬁ
B 2

¥

H

\

DERAXALGENERE (BEE) U248
2elE VEBEBRENEL - WMERNXEAR
5 - 28 LUKRFER R AR 5% 2 15 7Y B

Hh E] LA R K P AR S 38 AR ZE B3R o

bt EFEE

Floor plan of the Old House
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The OIld House is a typical traditional Hakka
residence having a layout of two-hall-one-courtyard
with three bays. The Old House is mainly
constructed of bricks and granite blocks with its
walls supporting the pitched roofs of wooden
rafters, purlins and Hakka-style tiles. The extensive
use of granite blocks, a comparatively precious
building material in the old days, for constructing
the lower courses of the building also reflects the
wealth of the Wong clan. The main entrance,
framed by dressed granite, is installed with a
traditional sliding timber grille door known as
“tong lung”. A forecourt enclosed by a dwarf
coarse granite wall is in front of the building.

Internally, the right side room to the courtyard was
formerly the bathroom whilst the left side room
was a kitchen, where a brick stove with chimney is
placed. There are bedrooms on both side bays of
the two halls with cocklofts supported on timber
joists and battens. Internal floors are paved with
Canton tiles in diamond patterns.
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The courtyard provides the main source of light for the house and
enhances interior air ventilation.
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The Old House is paved with Canton tiles
in diamond patterns.
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Traditional sliding timber grille door



Murals in the house
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Moulding of leafy patterns
on the gable wall

SEANES

TEEBETZHEHEEIR WR=Z00AKEF
FHREZNARBHENETRIBEET  UER
“O—haFETEHEEWINERNEE -

ZREY LBV

Decorative mouldings on the facade of the house

The Old House is richly embellished with various
decorative features, demonstrating the superb
craftsmanship in the old days. Exquisite
mouldings, murals and a finely carved eave board
are found on the facade. The flushed gable friezes
are decorated with mouldings of leafy patterns.
Internally, wall friezes of the main bays of both the
front hall and the rear hall are decorated with
elaborated murals of auspicious motifs. It is
noteworthy that the “tie-beam” in the two halls are
carved with Chinese characters “B¥T&”,
literally means “having abundant offsprings” and
“Rin= &, literally means “longevity with wealth
and honour” respectively. The layout and most of
the architectural features of the Old House are still

intact.
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Replacement of defective purlin

Several conservation repairs have been carried
out to the building, such as replacement of
defective timber structures and internal refurbishment
were conducted in 2006, as well as mural

consolidation and conservation was completed in
2015.





